

GEORGE-LITTLE ROCK COMMUNITY SCHOOL

Special Meeting Wednesday, May 7, 2025 5:30 pm

George-Little Rock Central Office Building - Community Room George, Iowa

- A. Call to Order
- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C. Roll Call and Delegation of Quorum
- D. Welcome and Delegation
 - a. Citizens who have a place on the agenda may address the board on the issue of their concern during the discussion of that issue. Citizens who do not have a place on the agenda may address the board on the issue of their concern during the open forum of the regular meeting.
 - b. Open Forum: The board may allow up to five minutes per person to discuss school matters with the board. Personnel matters are not to be discussed by or considered by the Board until appropriately considered by the administration. Speaking request form should be submitted to the Board President prior to the start of the meeting.
 - c. The Open Meetings Law requires the posting of the board agenda more than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Topics not included on the agenda may be added only if good cause exists requiring expeditious discussion or action on such matters.
- E. Adoption of Agenda
- F. Communication
 - a. Proposed Tax Reform
- G. Discussion Items
 - a. Superintendent Report
 - i. Certificate of Substantial Completion HVAC Project
 - ii. Bill for Approval Krier & Blain Final Payment
- H. Personnel
 - a. Resignations
 - b. Recommendations for Hire
 - i. Model Teacher Corrected Contracts
 - ii. Lauren Van Briesen Contract Adjustment for BA+12 Lane on Schedule
 - iii. 2025-2026 Extra Duty Contracts Non-Teachers
 - iv. Brentt Korthals Substitute Bus Driver
- I. Comments or Clarifications on Consent Agenda
 - a. Consider Approval of Consent Items to be Withdrawn or Abstentions Needed

- J. Consent Agenda
 - a. Consider Approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion
 - b. Consider Approval of Krier & Blain Final Payment
 - c. Consider Approval of Resignations
 - d. Consider Approval of Recommendations for Hire
- K. Action Items
 - a. Consider Approval of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda for Action or Table (If Applicable)
- L. Adjournment



GEORGE-LITTLE ROCK COMMUNITY SCHOOL

Work Session
Wednesday, May 7, 2025
5:40 pm or Immediately Following Special Board Meeting
George-Little Rock Central Office Building - Community Room George, Iowa

- A. Call to Order
- B. Roll Call and Delegation of Quorum
- C. Work Session Statement: Good evening and thank you for coming to the work session of the GLR School Board. We appreciate your interest and involvement. Since tonight's meeting is a work session for the board, the format and protocol is different than a regular board meeting. We respectfully ask that you refrain from asking questions or commenting on the presentation. If you have questions or concerns, you may speak during the public comment period of the next board meeting. Thank you for your cooperation.
- D. BEI Beck Engineering Facility Assessment, Potential Projects, & Future Bond Discussion & Timeline
- E. Adjournment